
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 26, 2017 

 

1. 5:30 p.m. – Executive Session   

 

2. Motion to Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

3. 7:00 p.m. – Pledge of Allegiance  

 

4. Board Recognitions 

 National Bus Safety Week 

 Judy Serritella Exemplary Library Media Award — Campbell High School 

 Award of Excellence in Physical Education by the Georgia Association for 

Health, Physical Education, Recreation, and Dance — Dickerson Middle School 

 Golden Radish Award – Food & Nutrition Services 

 National Blue Ribbon School — Dickerson Middle School  

 National Blue Ribbon School — Dodgen Middle School 
 

5. Public Comment 

 

6. Approval of Minutes  

 Wednesday, October 11, 2017, Board Work Session 

  

7. Board Business 

 

8. Approval of Agenda  

 

9. Superintendent’s Report 

 Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

o Personnel 

 Retirement 

 Principal, LaBelle Elementary School 

 Resignation 

 Chief Academic Officer, Academic Division 

o Land 

o Legal 

 

10. Board Agenda Items 

The following agenda items were previously discussed at the Wednesday,  

October 11, 2017, Board Work Session: 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School 

Properties Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Adoption of the  

2018-2019 and the 2019-2020 School Year Calendars 

 

11. Board Member Comments   

 

12. Adjourn 



WS 10.11.17 lg 

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

BOARD WORK SESSION 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Board Work Session at 514 Glover Street on 

Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 8:30 a.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Sweeney, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer and Chris Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
There was one (1) public speaker.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Without objection, the Board approved the minutes of the Thursday, September 14, 2017, Board 

Meeting and the Tuesday, October 3, 2017, Called Board Meeting.  

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 Summer Bridge – Mr. Morgan 

o Dr. Mary Elizabeth Davis provided an update on the grant funded Summer Bridge 

Program. The program provides summer learning opportunities for rising 

kindergartners, rising sixth-graders, and rising ninth-graders.  Every school has the 

opportunity to apply by submitting a school developed and designed plan that 

incorporates a student performance component.  Performance comparison data will 

not be completely available until January. 

 

 End of Course (EOC) – Mr. Morgan 

o Mr. Morgan discussed the need to address learning options at the middle school 

level, similar to the Early Kindergarten program, to address high schools with low 

proficiency rates in core-content classes. 

o Dr. Mary Elizabeth Davis provided an early view of the School Performance 

Management Plan at middle school and high school.  At the middle school and high 

school levels, each student is reviewed in the following areas: core content, 

attendance, discipline, and reading inventory data 15 days, 30 days, and 45 days 

into the school year.  Throughout the cycle an individual prescriptive plan is 

initiated to address gaps. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


WS 10.11.17 lg 

 

o The Superintendent cautioned against judging a school’s perceived success rate 

solely on scores.  He reminded the Board that additional factors, such as transiency, 

have an impact on the schools, the community, and business. 

 

RECESS 

Without objection, the Board recessed at 10:31 a.m. 

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 10:45 a.m. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 Bus Safety Update 

The Superintendent presented a video overview of the district’s Bus Safety 

Program. This program, in partnership with the Cobb County Board of 

Commissioners, the Cobb County Police Department, the Cobb County State 

Court, and the Cobb County Board of Education, has brought about a 50% 

reduction in Stop Arm violations since its implementation in 2012.  The 

Superintendent informed the Board that the district will be renewing the contract. 

 

 FY2017 General Fund Proforma Financial Statement  

o Chief Financial Officer, Brad Johnson, presented the General Fund Proforma 

Financial Statement as of June 30, 2017 (unaudited estimate). 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to convene to Executive Session at 11:28 a.m. to discuss personnel, land, legal, and student 

matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 1:32 p.m. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the following Agenda Items.  These items will be brought forth for a vote at 

the Thursday, October 26, 2017, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the October 26, 2017, 

Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Adoption of the 2018-2019 and the 2019-

2020 School Year Calendars 

 

Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for October 26, 2017,  

Board Meeting. 

 

 



WS 10.11.17 lg 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Item was presented for a vote at the Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 

Work Session: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation to Approve Resolution Authorizing 

Amendment to Add Waivers to the Investing in Educational Excellence (IE2)/Strategic 

Waivers School Systems (SWSS) Contract 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the resolution.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS  
Without objection, the Board approved the following Administrative Rule modifications: 

GARH-R Leaves and Absences 

GARI-R Employee Evaluation 

GBRIG-R Federal Family and Medical Leave Act 

IFC-R Community Instructional Resources 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Personnel Report – Mr. Adams  

There were no principal level or higher position recommendations. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mrs. Thayer, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to accept the Personnel Action Report, and as amended in the Addendum as presented 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0.   

 

Student Matters 

Student Discipline Appeal #1: L.H. – Griffin Middle School  

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary hearing officer as discussed in 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

Student Discipline Appeal #2: G.D. – Harrison High School 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, to approve the modification to 

the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  Motion 

carried 4-3.  Messrs. Banks, Wheeler, and Mrs. Thayer voted ‘NAY’. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
A motion was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

BOARD MEMBER REMARKS 

Board Members commented on various events happening throughout the district, county, state, 

and nation.  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 2:24 p.m. 

 



WS 10.11.17 lg 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 

October 26, 2017 

 

 

TOPIC: 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

On line auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-

R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Adams 

Jill Vestal 

Howard Siggelko 

 



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)
7/21/2017 Countertop 61.00$            56.00$             8.2%
7/21/2017 Weight Equipment  $       1,005.00  $          979.88 2.5%
7/21/2017 Café Tables 60.00$            55.00$             8.3%
7/21/2017 Conference Tables 30.00$            25.00$             16.7%
7/21/2017 Copiers 6,770.00$       6,600.75$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Darkroom Door 250.00$          243.75$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Tires 48.00$            43.00$             10.4%
7/21/2017 Automotive Repair Items 210.00$          204.75$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Woodworking Equipment 505.00$          492.38$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 4,001.00$       3,900.98$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 720.00$          702.00$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 1,921.00$       1,872.98$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Salon Chairs 55.00$            50.00$             9.1%
7/21/2017 Weight Equipment 755.00$          736.13$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Electric Wheel Chairs 80.00$            75.00$             6.3%
7/21/2017 Copiers 1,570.00$       1,530.75$        2.5%
8/8/2017 Floor Machines 1,210.00$       1,179.75$        2.5%

8/24/2017 Maps 362.00$          352.95$           2.5%
8/24/2017 Projection Screens 90.00$            85.00$             5.6%
8/24/2017 Weight Equipmet 1,311.00$       1,278.23$        2.5%
8/24/2017 Copiers 2,720.00$       2,652.00$        2.5%
8/24/2017 Speakers 156.99$          151.99$           3.2%
9/19/2017 Personnel Lift 1,760.00$       1,716.00$        2.5%
9/19/2017 Copiers 2,510.00$       2,447.25$        2.5%
9/19/2017 Copiers 2,120.00$       2,067.00$        2.5%
9/19/2017 Student Desks 125.00$          120.00$           4.0%

30,405.99$     29,618.52$      2.6%
Auction/Misc

7/11/2017 Premier Surplus 190.00$          190.00$           0.0%
7/11/2017 C.W. Austin  $            67.71  $            67.71 0.0%
7/11/2017 Marietta Recycling  $       1,519.40  $       1,519.40 0.0%
7/24/2017 Premier Surplus  $          701.00  $          701.00 0.0%
7/28/2017 Premier Surplus  $       3,494.50  $       3,494.50 0.0%
8/3/2017 C.W. Austin  $          205.15  $          205.15 0.0%
8/4/2017 Marietta Recycling  $       1,442.00  $       1,442.00 0.0%
8/8/2017 Millennium Pallets  $          300.00  $          300.00 0.0%

8/10/2017 Premier Surplus  $       4,026.35  $       4,026.35 0.0%
8/10/2017 Marietta Recycling  $          643.00  $          643.00 0.0%
8/24/2017 Marietta Recycling  $          786.00  $          786.00 0.0%
8/24/2017 Premier Surplus  $       6,336.15  $       6,336.15 0.0%
8/29/2017 Marietta Recycling  $          146.50  $          146.50 0.0%
9/7/2017 C.W. Austin  $            87.75  $            87.75 0.0%

9/13/2017 Marietta Recycling  $          355.70  $          355.70 0.0%
50,707.20$     49,919.73$      1.6%

FY 2018 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue

 Subtotal Online Sales

Total All Surplus Sales 



1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_101117.xlsx

# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc school furniture 1000 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

2 Misc office furniture 150 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

3 Kindergarten Items 300 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

4 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 100 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

5 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

6 Inventoried Technology** 152 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

7 Inventoried CTAE** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by CTAE

8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 30 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by K. Long

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 9/18/17



Page 1 of 4 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_101117.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

Technology

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1638328 CFQVW31 4/19/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822612 6SWJRC1 4/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822663 5XVJRC1 4/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822664 1GMJRC1 4/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822665 HHMJRC1 4/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822702 2KSJRC1 4/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825721 4HRQWC1 6/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834066 C23Y0D1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834082 97SX0D1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834124 153Y0D1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838562 J1NP6D1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841416 8D3ZCD1 9/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841417 DD3ZCD1 9/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853617 QP721046VUX 9/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853618 QP72104AVUX 9/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1860732 B211YD1 11/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1860735 BQ36WD1 11/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852046 5GPCRD1 11/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846929 BZ15WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846933 8025WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846934 H025WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846939 GZ15WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867043 8NWWCG1 7/25/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1899182 HD1LYQ1 9/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G71K1R1 G71K1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6ZSTV1 G6ZSTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G70PTV1 G70PTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G72TTV1 G72TTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7BVTV1 G7BVTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7FTTV1 G7FTTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7GPTV1 G7GPTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7GTTV1 G7GTTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7JPTV1 G7JPTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7JQTV1 G7JQTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852017 4BSHRD1 11/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1891802 BK7TQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1891824 8X6TQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1892010 BLCTQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HJ1F0Q1 HJ1F0Q1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        15RJ0Q1 15RJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1KQJ0Q1 1KQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1QQJ0Q1 1QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1RQJ0Q1 1RQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1ZSJ0Q1 1ZSJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2M5F0Q1 2M5F0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2QQJ0Q1 2QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        33SJ0Q1 33SJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3FYD0Q1 3FYD0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3N0F0Q1 3N0F0Q1 7/8/2011

October 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 8/25/17 thru 9/18/17



Page 2 of 4 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_101117.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

October 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 8/25/17 thru 9/18/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3PQJ0Q1 3PQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3QQJ0Q1 3QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3YQJ0Q1 3YQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4CQJ0Q1 4CQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4HQJ0Q1 4HQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4PQJ0Q1 4PQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4QQJ0Q1 4QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5JQJ0Q1 5JQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5KQJ0Q1 5KQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5PQJ0Q1 5PQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5QQJ0Q1 5QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        63VJ0Q1 63VJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6KQJ0Q1 6KQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6QQJ0Q1 6QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7KQJ0Q1 7KQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7QQJ0Q1 7QQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8KQJ0Q1 8KQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8XQJ0Q1 8XQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9PQJ0Q1 9PQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B85F0Q1 B85F0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BGQJ0Q1 BGQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BPQJ0Q1 BPQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BZTJ0Q1 BZTJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BZYD0Q1 BZYD0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D4TJ0Q1 D4TJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D55F0Q1 D55F0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F3SJ0Q1 F3SJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F4TJ0Q1 F4TJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FQQJ0Q1 FQQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GBQJ0Q1 GBQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GPQJ0Q1 GPQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GT4F0Q1 GT4F0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HPQJ0Q1 HPQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JBQJ0Q1 JBQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JJQJ0Q1 JJQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JNQJ0Q1 JNQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JPQJ0Q1 JPQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JYQJ0Q1 JYQJ0Q1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        65T90Q1 65T90Q1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B5T90Q1 B5T90Q1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JDT90Q1 JDT90Q1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2XRJ0Q1 2XRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4BSJ0Q1 4BSJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B29K0Q1 B29K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FM9K0Q1 FM9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HFBK0Q1 HFBK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9Z9CDT1 9Z9CDT1 8/23/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FN99DT1 FN99DT1 8/23/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H5CCDT1 H5CCDT1 8/23/2012

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1891980 C2SJQM1 8/27/2010



Page 3 of 4 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_101117.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

October 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 8/25/17 thru 9/18/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1892810 G18KQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17BXKQ1 17BXKQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17HMKQ1 17HMKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K8SKQ1 1K8SKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PT0LQ1 1PT0LQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PTRKQ1 1PTRKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q20LQ1 1Q20LQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q7PKQ1 1Q7PKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CXLKQ1 2CXLKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LLXKQ1 1LLXKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L42LQ1 1L42LQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KK2LQ1 1KK2LQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M6XKQ1 1M6XKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B0VKQ1 4B0VKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B6QKQ1 3B6QKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COPIER                                  1816186 CQI617706 1/2/2007

1 COPIER                                  1893262 CQC022117 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887858 CQD022705 6/3/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887863 CQC022093 6/3/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888220 CQD022597 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888221 CCB012595 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888228 CQC022214 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888294 CQC022202 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888463 CQE024387 6/28/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888949 CQE024387 6/28/2010

1 COPIER                                  1891791 CQE024277 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1892562 CQE024245 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1892569 CQD023385 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1892570 CQE024483 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1892574 CQE024260 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1891661 CQE024219 8/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1897107 CQK032961 3/9/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897109 CQK032344 3/9/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897110 CQL033158 3/9/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897094 CQL033798 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897096 CQL033864 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897097 CQL034065 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897098 CQL033905 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898613 CQA134939 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898828 CQE140657 6/29/2011

1 COPIER                                  1900299 CQD139714 8/25/2011

1 COPIER                                  1907507 C2D235997 8/13/2012

1 COPIER                                  1912447 CZK214152 2/26/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1807699 SG5410223 3/24/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1866853 JNYV0D1 10/1/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1877250 830277103 9/26/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1874585 SB680-R2-730259 3/13/2009

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1880415 SB680-R2-845417 12/3/2009

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1884140 SB680-R2-902459 3/4/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1889041 SB680-R2-903647 3/4/2010



Page 4 of 4 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_101117.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

October 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 8/25/17 thru 9/18/17

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1890245 SB680-R2-988864 8/9/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHI           1912064 SB680-M2-D22693 10/1/2012

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE R   1679536 7/6/2005

152 Total Technology

CTAE

1 OFFSET PRESS                            1007983 57100 1/1/1993

1 Total CTAE



 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM 

October 26, 2017 

 

TOPIC: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Adoption of the 2018-2019 and the 2019-

2020 School Year Calendars 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Board Policy AEA (School Calendar) provides that the school calendar shall be approved by the Board on 

the recommendation of the Superintendent.  After consideration of the requirements of Policy AEA, 

2018-2019 and 2019-2020 calendars have been developed. 

  

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 school year calendars. 

  

COST: 
N/A 

  

DATA SOURCES: 
Chris Ragsdale 

Executive Cabinet 

Darryl York 

 

 



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 3 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

Nov. 6 - Election Day

Nov. 22 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 21 - MLK Day Feb. 18 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

Apr. 1 - 5 - Spring Holidays May 27 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

Drafted: 9/19/17

October 2018 November 2018 December 2018

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2018-2019 School Year Calendar - DRAFT

July 2018 August 2018 September 2018

CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2019 February 2019 March 2019

April 2019 May 2019 June 2019



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

July 4 - Independence Day Sept. 2 - Labor Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

Nov. 5 - Election Day

Nov. 28 - Thanksgiving Day Dec. 25 - Christmas Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

Jan. 1 - New Year's Day

Jan. 20 - MLK Day Feb. 17 - Presidents' Day

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

Apr. 6 - 10 - Spring Holidays May 25 - Memorial Day

First and Last Days of School

Holiday - School Closed

Student Holiday/Staff Day

Drafted: 9/19/17

October 2019 November 2019 December 2019

514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA  30060
(770) 426-3300  www.cobbk12.org

2019-2020 School Year Calendar - Draft

July 2019 August 2019 September 2019

CALENDAR LEGEND

January 2020 February 2020 March 2020

April 2020 May 2020 June 2020


	10.26.17 Board Meeting Agenda
	10.11.17 Work Session Minutes
	CAI 1 - SurplusProperty_10.26.17
	CAI 1_Attach1_FY18 SurplusSales_10.26 (1)
	Sheet1

	CAI 1_Attach2_FY18 SurplusSummary_10.26 (2)
	Surplus Recap

	CAI 1_Attach3_FY18 Surplus_10.26 (3)
	Sheet1

	DAI 1_Calendars_10.26.17
	DAI 2_Attach 1_Calendars10.26.17
	2018-2019 Year-at-a-glance
	2019-2020 Year-at-a-glance


